
 

SOLICITATION # 36C-247-18-B-0637 

6A - QUESTIONS 
COMPANY SUBMITTING QUESTIONS 

Company Name: Nacci Construction Services, INC.     
 

QUESTIONS 

Question #1: The area of work is 14,773 SF and the asbestos flooring scope area in 
13,000 SF. Can we identify the areas of Floor 6A that do not have 
asbestos flooring? 
TMM Response-Drawings indicate you should anticipate all areas are 
hot. Specs allow for 10% variance from listed quantity. Note that we 
cannot test every space so all spaces are potentially suspect. You 
should anticipate any and all spaces are hot. Negligible cost issue. 
Added quantity must be justified by contractor 
 

Question #2:  Do we know if there’s any sheet vinyl flooring associated with the 
asbestos scope? 
TMM Response-see response to 1 
 
Question #3:  Will the entire floor be isolated from the active hospital as a single-
phase project? 
TMM Response-wing will be isolated 
 
Question #4:  Do you intend to provide a buckhoist? If not, provide “load-out” 
route. 
VA Response – NO buckhoist.  Load out route will be the Research Elevators in to 
the back dock. 
 
Question #5:  We need to know location of dumpster staging to determine the 
waste load-out effort.  
VA Response: The dumpsters will be located on the back dock. 
 
Question #6:  We will need to remove a few windows to exhaust the filtered air. 
Will this be allowed by the general contractor? 
VA Response: Yes 
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Question #7:  Will the flooring abatement occur before or after demolition? 
TMM Response-Documents define requirements 
 
Question #8:  Has the VA given consideration for removal of contaminated leveling 
compound beneath the flooring? 
 
TMM Response-Documents define requirements. Provide clean to conc slab 
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